

FW: July 1st Reg Changes

From: "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 12:17:46 -0400
Attachments: BG July 1 2017 regs and fees_v1.1 - mto edits.docx (72.2 kB); Ministry Template_RUS Update May 29 - MTO.docx (31.27 kB)

Alana just sent this over – it has the 23\$ fee included in the bottom page so we can't include in FSMO

From: Kiteley, Alana (MTO)
Sent: June 22, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)
Subject: FW: July 1st Reg Changes

From: Anderson, Courtney (MTO)
Sent: June-22-17 8:51 AM
To: Kiteley, Alana (MTO)
Subject: FW: July 1st Reg Changes

Hi Alana – issues isn't involved in the development of these products. This is coming from strategic and RUS ADMO.

I suggest you loop in with Andrew Miller to get the finals when these are done being reviewed by CO.

From: Miller, Andrew D. (MTO)
Sent: June 21, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Anderson, Courtney (MTO)
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO)
Subject: RE: July 1st Reg Changes

Hey Courtney,

Here's the chart version that was used to populate the backgrounder. There were some edits to the BG from program area after the chart was filled out, so I'd recommend cross checking – may need to update the chart with any updated info that's captured in the BG. Definitely remember that low speed vehicle was changed from 5-year project to 10-year so that's a big one. Not sure if there were any other significant changes.

--

Andrew Miller
Strategic Communications
Ministry of Transportation

andrew.d.miller@ontario.ca
416-327-7532

From: Kiteley, Alana (MTO)
Sent: June-21-17 4:12 PM
To: Anderson, Courtney (MTO); @MTO-L-Issues and Media
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO); Miller, Andrew D. (MTO)
Subject: Re: July 1st Reg Changes

Hi Courtney,

Following up on this. Need it by midday tomorrow.

Thanks,

Alana

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kiteley, Alana (MTO)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Anderson, Courtney (MTO); @MTO-L-Issues and Media
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO); Miller, Andrew D. (MTO)
Subject: RE: July 1st Reg Changes

Thanks Courtney. This is the material I received last time – hoping to receive something similar.

From: Anderson, Courtney (MTO)
Sent: June-15-17 10:58 AM
To: Kiteley, Alana (MTO); @MTO-L-Issues and Media
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO); Miller, Andrew D. (MTO)
Subject: RE: July 1st Reg Changes

Hi Alana – strat comms is working on a backgrounder for the reg changes. It's still draft. Attached.

From: Kiteley, Alana (MTO)
Sent: June 15, 2017 10:44 AM
To: @MTO-L-Issues and Media
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO)
Subject: July 1st Reg Changes

Hi all,

Does your team have a note underway that explains all of the reg changes that will be coming into effect on July 1st? I believe that in the winter it came through comms rather than issues as we needed to provide something to CO for their NR/backgrounder.

Let me know – hoping to see something for early next week.

Thanks in advance,

Alana Kiteley
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Steven Del Duca
Minister of Transportation
E: alana.kiteley@ontario.ca
P: 416-325-1681
C: 647-643-3154